
From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 4:57 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint

;)

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint

You still get cookies.

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint

You are welcome, sir!!

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 4:48 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint

I think that's great! Ron Fonger was one reporter, and I'll send along the other.

Very much appreciate you grabbing this one!

Dave

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 4:35 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Flint

Jerry Ambrose and his management team are working diligently to ensure Flint residents have access to clean, safe water. To that end, a consultant is being brought in to advise the city on appropriate next steps.

The city continues to work closely with staff from the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) to ensure water meets safety guidelines, that water operations are managed properly, and all regulations are met.

Treasury staff is also in regular contact with both the city and DEQ and will be providing support as appropriate.